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WARNER BROS.

gOOg Warmner Boulevard
urbank, California 91522
February 20, 2002 - (E18)954.6000

P. Stephen Lamont

Chief Executive Officer, Director
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.

10 Mela

Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Dear Stephen:

| have your e-mail of February 18. | did not respond to your e-mail of February 8
given that | considered your requests to be already answered in my
correspondence to you of February 7. However, given that you seem determlned
to create a misleading record regarding this matter, 1 will reiterate our position:
“Warner has made no prior unauthorized uses of Iviewit “techniques,” nor are any
such uses either in progress or planned for the future. Further, and as you have
already been advised, in view of the foregoing there is no basis for discussing
any licensing arrangement between Warner and lviewit.

Very truly yours,

John Calkins
Senior Vice President
New Media, Business Development
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